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CLEARFIELD ENERGY, INC. TG Durie

May 28, 2003

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Docketing Division

180 East Broad Street

Columbus Ohio, 43215-3793

RE: Pike Natural Gas Company
EIN: 34-0401661

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find the 2003 Annual Report and the 2002 FERC Form 2A for Pike
Natural Gas Company.

If you have any questions, please feel to contact me at (610) 293-0410.
Best regards,

Catherine R. Driscoll
Assistant Treasurer

Enclosures

RADMNOR CORPORATE CENTER 5
SUITE 400

100 MATSONFORD ROAD
RADNCR, PA 19087
6102930410
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Annual Report of V_ KE  NATRRAC D\Tn 2 Year Ended December 31, 20_0%~
SCHEDULE: 9

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - ACCOUNT 108* (1107)
(Please check if the Company's Depreciation Expense is Calculated: I Monthly ] Quarterly U Annually)

Accumnulated
Depreciation Original
Account Balance First Rate % Accruals Cost of
No. Account Title of Year Used During Year Plant Retired
(a) (b) (c) { (e}

PRODUCTION PLANT

NATURAL GAS PROD. AND GATHERING PLANT:
326 Gas Well Structures
327 Freld Compressor Station Structures
328 Field Meas. & Rep. Sta. Structures
324 Other Structures
330 Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction
J31 Producing Gas Wells-Well Lqguipment
332 rield Lines
333 Field Compressor Station Lauipiment
334 Field Meas. & Rep. Sta. Equipment

335 Dinliing and Cleaning Eaquipment
R 336 Punfication Equipment
337 Other Equipment
fRE] Unsuccesstul Exploration & Devel. Costs
TOTAL PRODUCTION NATURAL GAS PROD.
AND GATHERING PLANT (326-338)

PRODUCTS EXTRACTION PLANT:

341 Structures and Inprovemonts

342 Extraction and Refining Equipment

343 Pipe Lines

344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment

345 Compressor bquiprment

346 Gas Meas. & Reg, Equipment

347 Other Equipment

TOTAL PRODUCTS EXTRACTION PLANT(341-347)
TOTAL NAT. GAS PRODUCTION PLANT
MFD. GAS PROD, PLT.-SUBMIT SUPPL. STATE

TOTAL PRODUCTION PLANT

* Major Only, *Non Major Only, Column {b) and Columns (d) thru (j) from Accounting Records, Calumn () for information only, not part of this caladation.
Note: Listed below are specifics that need to be identified in Annual Reports for minimum acceptable standards in Deprediation:
1 List the currenl accryal rates _uamzm used to calculate me?.cam jon expense in Column C. o
2 Identify the source of these accrual rates (PUCO Case No. L (If Accrual Rate changes during the year should be identified with
effective date of the change )
3 Clearly mark on the Deprediation Schedule how depreciation expense was calculated, i.e., monthly, quarterly, semi-annually, or annually.
: Continue on next page
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Annual Report of /mu.K.m\ NATUEA T b\.Tw L.
SCHEDULE: 9

Year Ended December 31, 20 ¢ 3~

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - ACCOUNT 108* (110+)

(Please check if the Company's Depreciation Expense is Calculated: 0 Monthly O Quarterdly Q Annually)

Accumulated
Depreciation Original
Accourt Balance First Rate % Accruals Cost of
Na. Account Title of Year Used During Year Plant Retired
(a) {b) () ( (e)
NAT. GAS STOR. & PROC. PLANT UNDER.
STOR. PLANT:

351 Structures and Tmprovements

352 Wells
3521 | Storage Lraseholds and Rights

352.2 | Reservorrs

352.3 1 Non-recoverable Natural Gas

353 Lines

354 Compressor Slahon Fquipment

355 Measunng and Reg. Fquipment

256 Purttication Equipmoent

357 Otier Lquipment

TOTAL UNDERGROUND STORAGE & PROC.
PLANT UNDER. STOR. PLANT (351-357)
OTHER STORAGE PLANT:

361 Structurts and Improvements

362 Gas Holders

363 Purificabion Equipment®

363.1 | Liquelaction Cguipment™

363.2 | Vaponzing Cquipment®

363.3 | Compressor Equip.

363.4 | Moas. and Reg. Equipment®

3635 1 Other Equipment

TOTAL OTHER STORAGE PLANT (361-363.5)
BASE LOAD LIQUEFIED NATURAL GAS
TERMINALING AND PROCESSING PLANT:

364.2 | Structures and Improvements

364.3 | LNG Processing Terminal Equipment”

3o4.4 | LNG Transportation Equipment™

* Major Only, *Non Major Only, Column (b) and Columns {d) thru (i} from Accounting Records, Column {e) for information onl

Note: Listed below are spedifics that need to be identified in Annual Re
1 List the current accrual rates _um:.%_ used to calculate depreciation expense in Column C.
2 identify the source of these accru

effective date of the change

rates (PUCO Case No

_).

3 Clearly mark on the Depreciation Schedule how depredation expense was calculated, i ¢, monthly, quarterly, semi-argually,

y. not part of this calculation.
orts for minimum acceptable standards in Depreciation:

). {If Accrual Rate changes during the year should be identified with

r armually.

Continue on next page.
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Annual Report of .ﬂ_ K- NATuK A Db‘m Da

SCHEDULE: 9

Year Ended December 31, 200 3

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - ACCOUNT 108* (110%)
Monthly U Quarterly U Annually)

(Please check if the Company's Depreciation Expense is Calculated:

Accumulated
Depreciation Original
Account Balance First Rale % Accruals Cost of
No. Account Title of Year Used During Year Plant Retired
{a) {b) () ( (e}

364.5 | Measuring and Regulaling Cquipment”
364.6 | Compressor Station Equipment”
364.7 | Communications Equipment”
364.8 | Other Equipment™

TOTAL BASE LOAD LIQUEFIED NATURAL

GAS, TERM.AND PROCESSING PLANT
(364.2-364.8)
TOTAL NAT. GAS STORAGE AND PROC. PLANT
TRANSMISSION PLANT:

365.1 | Land and Land Righfs
J05.2 | Rights-of-Way
306 Structures and Improvements
367 Marns
368 Compressor Station Equipment
369 Measuring and Reg. Sta. Equupment
370 Communication Equipment
a7l Other Cqwpment

TOTAL TRANSMISSION PLANT (365.1-371)

DISTRIBUTION PLANT:

374 Land and Land Rights .
375 Structures and Improvements 1o [-d | LT (<813
376 Mains (1502 L0 o 14 42 ef @)
377 Compressor Station Equipment J i
378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-General [N A PF] 2. 08 4{49
370 Meas. and Reg, Sta. Equip.Cily Gate !
80| Gervices ERTIECT 3.5¢h; (5072
381 Melers 4.q 45 E L 39 f

* Major Only, * Non Major Only, Column (b} and Columns

Note: Listed below are ilics that need Lo be identified in Annual Reports for

1 Listthe nE.Bsm accrual rates being used to calculate d

2 Identify the souree of these acorual rates (PUCO Case No.

effective date of the change

reclafion ex

inColumnC,

(d) thru (j) from Accounting Records, Column (e) for information only,
minirmum acceptable slandards in Depreciation:

not part of this calculation.

~A7R, (If Accrual Rate changes during the year should be identified with

3 Clearly mark on the Deprecation Schedule how amwzﬁ.m:om expense was calculaled, i.e, monthly, quarterly, semi-annually, or annually.

Continue on next page
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Annual Report of ﬂﬂm\ NARIAT D}M to

Year Ended December 31, 20 0 3
SCHEDULE: ¢
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - ACCOUNT 108* (110™)
(Please check if the Company's Depreciation Expense is Calculated: Menthly 01 Quarterly O Annually)
Balance End
Accound Cost of Other Addition or Deductions of Year
No. Account Title Removal Salvage Debit Credit (I=(b}+(d)-(e}-
(&) ® (&) " ) (D ter B-0)
304.5 | Measuring and Regulating Equipment”
Jo4.6 T Compressor Station Equipment™
364.7 | Communications Equiniment”
364.8 | Other Equipment™
TOTAL BASE LOAD LIQUEFIED NATURAL GAS,
TERM. AND PROCESSING PLANT (364.2-364.8)
TOTAL NAT. GAS STORAGE AND PROC. PLANT
TRANSMISSION PLANT:
3651 | Landand Land Rights
3652 T Riphis-of-Way
306 Strectures and improvements
67 Mans
36k Compressor Stalion Fquipment
oY Measuring and Reg. Sla, Fquipment
370 Communication Equipment
J: 1 Other Equipment
TOTAL TRANSMISSION PLANT (365.1-371)
DISTRIBUTION PLANT:
374 Land and Land Rights
375 Strudures and Improvements [EX T I
o | Mams [ 577
357 LCompresser Station Eguipment !
374 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Tquip.-General TP
34 Meas. and Reg, Sta. Fquip. City Gate T
360 SUrVICes 3Lq Sl
IXL Meters Y AU
’ [

Major Only, * Non Major Only, Column (b) and Columns {d) theu (i) from Accounting Records, Column () for information only, not part of this cajculation.
Note: Listed below are specifics that need to be identified in Annual Reports for minimum acceptable standards in Depreciation:
1 List the current accrual rates boing used to calculate depreciation expense in Column C.
2 Identify the source of these accrual rates (PUCO Case No. .
eifective date of the

). {If Accrual Rate changes during the year shoutd be icentified with

)

change .
3 nmwe.? mark on the Depreciation Schedule how depreciation expense was calculated, i.¢, monthly, quarterly, semi-annually, or annually.
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Annual Report of \-HK‘?’ NA-TURf (-‘uﬂ'Q e{ﬂ_- _Year Ended December 31, 20 £

SCHEDULE: 26 Reger To et Guong 2A
TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME TAXES - OPERATING ACCOUNT 408.1

Amount
Type of Tax: (in dollars)
Ohlo Property Tax
Ohio Gross Receipts Tax
~FIC.A.

~ Other {opecity list)

TOTAL ACCOUNT 408.1 $
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Annual Report of __P e NATTURAT Q A5 gﬂ . Year Ended December 31, 203~

SCHEDULE: 28

ACCOUNT 186.XX/182.3XX PIP CUSTOMER DEFERRED
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
(in dollars)
Balarce at End Transfers Recoverles [ Other Ttems Balance at kEnd
of Previous Year From Through {Explain of Current Year
Month PIP Deferred AJC142.XX| Tariff Rider Below) PIP Deffered
(A) (B} < 3] (E) (F)={B+C+D~+E)
January 43¢ 332, /403 (QQBS') R
February M‘{ 2 (q 24 O)
March 9,127 (43060)
April 13,585 [ 294%)
May 12,913 UZOS)
june vs3) | (87)  |(332.423) )
july - (1, 746)- | (54%)
August “, 13 (33“0
September (2229) (5 LI‘D
Octaber (515 5 L{.ﬂ ‘h
November (2261 (238(03
December (456} }L: ) 034y )4‘3, a8 "{’
orAL 33,620 |£6auH Y ({332633)

NOTE: THIS SCHEDULE IS TO BE FILLED OUT AND THE PIP ACCOUNTING INFORMATION
QUESTIONS BELOW ANSWERED BY COMPANIES THAT CURRENTLY HAVE PIP
TARIFF RIDERS IN EFFECT.

1  What time period are PIP Accounts Receivable balances aged prior to
transfer to the PIP Deferred account? T Y (e

2 Do the transfers include Pre-PIP balances? \’ (29

3 What Account do you record aged PIP in? \BFf—éﬂﬂf‘h LINR(
bRt 1N AReTs Letoursle
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Annual Report of

: — A )
ke pﬂﬂ{u} G Year Ended December 31, 200 2

SCHEDULE: 29

GENERAL INFORMATION - NATURAL GAS

5. Producing Gas Lands and Leaseholds

a.  umber of acres at beginning at year.

b. Leases taken (acres). /f

C. Leases abandoned {acres,.

d. Acres purchased. \

e. Acressold. \

. Acres transferred from non-producing. \
Rumber of acres at end of year. ~J
Number of wells drilled during year: g

Producing /\
Non-Productive / X

T, Numper of wells drilled deeper during year. K }

j. Number of wells purchased during year. U

k. Number of wells abandoned during year.

L

Number of wells sold during year.

6, Non-Producing Gas Lands and Leaseholds

a. Number of acres at beginning of year.

b. Number of acres acquired during year. “ \J /
c. Number of acres abandoned during year. /

d Number of acres transferred to producing during y€ar.

e, Number of acres at close of year. /r <

T Number of wells drilled during year. \____._/)

Producing

Non-Productive
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Annual Report of e Nx QM ; to. Year Ended December 31, 20_&1-
SCHEDULE: 29

GENERAL INFORMATION - NATURAL GAS

14, Number of cubic feet gas brought into Onio.

15. Number of cubic teet gas sold outside of Ohio.

N oL

16. Number of gallons of gasoline produced during year.

N ONE

17. Number of new weils drilled during year: LS Or) —_—
, - &

Productive Non-Productive Total

a. OChio ,

b. Entire Company

60




9

T bl

TV10.L

EETe)

SNO3UB[[RISIN

Ppenuol) [epadg

opesay} 407 so[eg

SIDLUNSUOT AU

JeuBUIedapIIIL]

SeRMOYInY dTqng

uorjeodsuRI

%

[eLsnpuy

& ai

[B1I3LLOT)

Teds

[enuapisay

SI1AUI0ISN D) JO JOQUININ

S0 Jo adA L

SYINOLSLIO 4O YFdAIN

¢ (F1NAdIHOS

ipasn ($)a1e) DAY UoRENIED

“Jead JuLmnp pasn (s)ayey DANIY

HLVE 40 NOLLVTINDTVD 3 YVHA DNIENA adsn L1Lvy Dandv

¢ ‘HUIAdIHOS

(. ' e ——————
00 %h SW'sly |oweiore | Q1 | | SV
OOt ShL'e\e | sve'ate| gl |
saadopdury awg-fmyg
saadojdury swm-1re g
(Ajadg) | uononasuon SINOXDY € JAqUISC] P10l | epway | sl
PO BOURUIUIEN uIpuy Jeaj
7 umesad J0 % JoqUo00
-1 H:J-a © uogesuafdwog jose asga/(oi wig
0 T RN Lale S0 [Pi0], JoJquany
NOLLVSNIJINOD FHAOCTIWA

of 4T1NAdIHDS

. 4_0‘02 ‘1€ Iaquuadac] popud Ieag

D") wv TP INEYY a)fd\ jo ja0day ey




FOW 7 400 2Beayg

ADJW / SNU3ASY §

QUO / 4D

Hh27 & (R 5 L Le3s ssoworn

3 boel | ELTSLT |3507%, €L 3L [ prp H9Y 1990 s s

0e2 YL | ©SR'997 justesd| 36109 €58 897 | 1ng'es1 ¢ BE8'3LAE anuansy §

uonepodsuer |

.uw sajeg nonepodsuel ] Sa[ES vonepodsupr | $a[eq uoneUedsue) | 53[e8 uoiepodsuel | 5I[ES uoclepodsuel | LR

Y101 1e109ng B0 BYig [etnsnpuy [eLisnpuj Jeiauimo) JEI2190IWIOT) [enudpisay [enuapisay NOLLAIYDSIA

NOLLVLYOdSNYNL SV UNV NOLLIWASNOD SYAWOLSND ANNIATH
£€ HINAFHD

~50IS ..u.n_Eouon_ paptig 29 & %ﬁﬂl? podsy penun




€9

7 JNPAYDS pUe g ANpayds uo payiadar anuaaoy ypm aa18e pnoys uwmo) je1ol  IION
QS NI teg IHL TV.LOL
{ a[esay Joj
, sojeg wogy <1dianay Jo s3umey C8F
0sJ 171 AT LRI 1V10140S
JWODU] AJEUIPIORIIXT £CF
doij 10 dsiq wosysuren | 1{7F
anuaaay Jadouop ISy 1h
SUIOOU] pUaplal(] 3y J5a1muU] &IF
-07) "pisqng jo ssutwiey ut Aunbyg | 1gLE
UI0U| |BIUSY 1odouon] a1y
7] ) “Iady TRNUON WO} snUaaay /1F
’ FECYYY
. pesueD gp Suiqqof “YSIapy W) SaNUsAay] CIF
S8 g9 :58890 | POLVIRGNNA. swodu] 13d0 1) 10 Py
SIaI0) 03 PAseaT JUefJ Sey WO AnudAd] 7IF
Ayladolg AN jo uonisodsig woay suieny | o' 11p
LLEPLR® LLEZLED saniaaay sunelad() 580 00f
(T - (=) (2 (n
(srejiop ui) {sIefjop U (sTe(jop un wa] "ON
ajelsenuy 51P}SIU] e 100
(OTYQ JO UOISSUWIOD) SOUIIHY AHqnd
ay) jo wawedaq ag; Suuiejutew 10§ juswssasse
DI'S06E UORdag apoDy pastasy Ut pajeudisop sasodand pue sasn ayy 104)
{, OO URfHIMm 51[0‘{‘“' 10
‘oiy) ut utod sqjoue 0 oy Ul Jutod U0 W] SURA AeISeiul, )
AVIX 4O S01O LV OIHO M04
ANNIATYH) SONINYVE SSOUD TLVISVILINI IO INIAWALVIS
¥ F1NAIHDS

" 400z ‘1€ Pqwese papUT Jeax S ey e uoday enuuy




Annual Report of _PIKE  NAGENC G r Lo, Year Ended December 31, 20 0%

SCHEDULE: 35

IN ORDER TO ENSURE THAT PUCO CORRESPONDENCE IS DIRECTED TO ”I:HE
APPROPRIATE PERSON AT THE CORRECT ADDRESS, PLEASE COMPLETE THE
FOLLOWING.

Name, Title, Address, and Phone Number of the Company's Contact Persons
to Receive Entries and Orders from the Docketing Division

CALoLyN A PARN . SEETaRS
Narne ” v Title
- Eavnot (werorne Cenrer

ress

bIo - 33 - 440

‘Phone Number (Including Area Code)

Name, Title, Address, and Phone Number of Person to whom Invoice
should be Directed

Wme AT Adgyve

Name Title

Address

Phone Number (Including Area Code)

Name and Address of the President

N JoNARD -
ame resident
o By 37 TRATsgcBuel o4 d3dre
Address : 7

64
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Check appropriate box:
Ej An Qriginal Signed Form

[J Conformed Copy

FERC Form No. 2-A

Form Approved
OMB Mo. 1902-0030
(Expires 4/30/2005)

' ANNUAL REPORT OF NONMAJOR
. NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

penalties, ancther sanctipns as provided by law. The Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission does not consider this report {o be of a confidential
nature,

This report Is mandatory under the Natural Gas Act, Secticns 10(a), and 16

|
\
{ and 18 CFR 260.1. Failure o report may result in criminat fines, civil
|
I
|
I

—-

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company)

p\‘kﬂ N atv r‘a_t! ?ﬁ _(‘ (¢ r,_?mpdﬂy

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2000

FERG FORM No. 2-A (1-99)




GENERAL INFORMATION

.

Purpose

This form is designed to collect financial and operational information from major interstate natural gas
companies subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This reportis a
nonconfidential public use form.

Who Must Submit

Each Major natural gas company which meets the filing requirements of 18 CFR 260.1 must submit this

form. ’
NOTE: Major means having combined gas transported or stored for a fee exceeding 50 million Dth in each

of the 3 previous calendar years.
What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit the electronic medium in accordance with the procedures specified in 18 CFR § 385.2011
and an original and four {4) copies of this form to:

Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20426

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

(b} Submit immediately upon publication, four {4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders and
any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security
analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by
checking the appropriate box on page 3, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20426

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission of this form, a letter or report {(not
applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984) prepared in
conformity with current standards of reporting which will:

{i} contain a paragraph attesting to the conformity, in all material respects, of the schedules
listed below with the Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accountis (including
applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief Accountant’s published accounting releases),
and

GENERAL INFORMATION

{ii} be signed by independent certified public accountants or independent licensed public
accountants, certified or licensed hy a regulatory authority of a State or other political
subdivision of the United States (See 18 CFR 158.10-158.12 for speacific qualifications.)

Reference
Schedules
Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113




Statemant of income 114-116
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-118
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122

Insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet of the original and each copy of this form.

(d} Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirement free of charge from:

Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Washington, DC 20426
{202) 208-2356 .

When to Submit
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.
Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 2,475 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the coilection of information. Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20426 {(Attention:
Michael Miller, ED-12.4); and to the Qffice of Information and Regulatory Affairs. Qffice of the Management
and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission).

You shall not be penalized for failure to respond to this collection of information uniess the collection of
information dispiays a valid OMB control number.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Vi

Vi

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform Systems of Accounts (18 CFR 201HU.S. of A.).
Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or Dth} only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important.} The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
finarcial statements where rounding to dollars is required. The amounts shown on all supporting pages
must agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to
determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of
the current reporting year, and use the current year amounts for statement of income accounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either

(&) Enter the words "Not Applicable™ on the particular pageis), or

{b} Omit the page{s) and enter "NA,” "NONE," or "Not Applicable" in column {d} on the List of
Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates, Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report® at the
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VII. below).

Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases} by enclosing the figures in parentheses { }.

When making revisions, resubmit the electronic medium and only those pages that have been changed from
the original submission. Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the




resubmission the ldentificuiion and Attestation, page 1. Maii dated resubmissions to:
Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Reguiatory Cornmission
Washington, DC 20426

VI, Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the
supplementai statement (8 1/2 by 11 inch size} to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate
identification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented.

Ix. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as
specifically authorized.

X. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the
different figures were used.

XI. Report all gas volumes in MMBtu and Dth.

Xl Respondents may submit computer printed schedules {reduced to B 1/2 x 11} instead of the schedules in
the FERC Form 2 if they are in substantially the same format.

XIll.  Report footnotes on pages 551 and 552. Sort data on page 5571 by page number, Sort data on page 5562
by footnote number. The page number component of the footnote reference is the first page of a schedule
whether it is a single page schadule or 2 multi-page schedule. Even if a footnote appears on a later page of
a multi-page schedule the footnote wiil only reference the first page of the schedule. The first page of a
multi-page schedule now becomes a proxy for the entire schedule. For example, Gas Plant in Service
ranges across pages 204 through 209. A footnote on page 207 would contain a page reference of 204,

DEFINITIONS

I Btu per cubic foot—The total heating value, expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant
pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of 60°F
if saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32°F, and
under standard gravitational force {880.665 cm. per sec. } with air of the same temperature and pressure
as the gas, when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the
water formed by combustion is condensed to the liquid state {called gross heating value or total heating
value).

I, Commission Authorization—The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any other
Commission. Name the Commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

Hi. Dekatherm— A unit of heating value equivalent to 10 therms or 1,000,000 Btu.

IV, Respondent—The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or mstrumentallty
on whose behalf the report is made.

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

{Natural Gas Act, 15 U.5.C. 717-717w}

"Sec.10{(a}. Every natural-gas company shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or special
reports as the Commission may by rules and regulations or order prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist the
Commission in the proper administration of this act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and form in which
such reports shall be made and require from siLch naturai-gas companies specific answers to all questions upon
which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, among
other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, investment and reduction thereof, gross
receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, amortization, and other reserves, costs of facilities, cost of
maintenance and operation of facilities for the production, transportation, delivery, use, or sale of natural gas, cost
of renewal and replacement of such facilities, transportation, delivery, use, and sale of natural gas...”

"Sec, 16. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make,
amend, and rescind such orders, rules, and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the
provisions of this act. Among other things, such rules and reguiations may define accounting, technical, and trade




terms used in this act; and may prescribe the form or forms of ail state: =nis dectarations, saplications, and reports
to be filed with the Commission, the informatiofnt which they shall contain, and time within winich they shall be
filed...”

GENERAL PENALTIES

"Sec,21(b). Any person who willfully and knowingly violates any rule, regulation, restriction, condition, or
order made or imposed by the Commission under authority of this act, shall, in addition to any other penalties
provided by law, be punished upon conviction thereof by a fine of not exceeding $500 for each and every day
during which such offense occurs,”




ANNUAL REPORT CF NON-MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
Prke Natoral “~Gas (ompany Dec.31, 2002

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during vear)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

/L/L’ Bowers Avc-nvt: Hellsbor o, oH "{5/33

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Ro.éerrl fec [;hj, Je. _ VP

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
Same as above

08 Telephene of Contact Person, Including Area Code This Report [s: 10 Oate of Report
(1) []An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
5/3-393- 1901 (2) []A Resubmission ‘3[31 fo3
11 Name of Officer Having Custody of the Books of Account 12 Title of Officer
Cindy §. Ng CFO + Treasuree

13 Address of Officer Where Books of Accounts Are Kept (Street, City, State, Zip Cade)
5 Radnor C(orporate (enter, Suite VOU, Radnp,, PA 190577

14 Name of State Where Respondent is 15 Date of incorporatian (Mo, Oa, Yr) 16 If applicable Reference Law Incorporated
Incorporated j Under
O hio —1 / 12 /54

17 Explanation of Manner and Extent of Corporate Control (If the respondent controls or is controlled by any other comporation, business trust, or
similar arganization)

!00”70 me_.d 6\;, C’eariﬁ;\f’/q/ Ohvo Ho’d/tlﬂff ' Tac

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying repart are true and the accompanying report
is & correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set
forth therein during the period from and inciuding January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report.

18 Name 19 Titte )
CaeoN A PAR SecreTARy
20 Signature ) ' 21 Date Signed
CANMRy B (AL Mo, 23,2003
U/ \ 0,

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or
Department of the United States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statemerits as to any matter within its
jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO, 2-A (12-96) Page 1




Name of Respondent

“This Repon ts:
(1) T An Criginal

12y 7 A Resubmission

Date cf Auputt
{Mo, Da Y1}

ow o1 Report
Dec. 31,

List of 8chedules (Naturai Gas Company)

Enter in column (d) the terms "none,” "not appiicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no infofmation or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA."

Title of Schedule Reference Date Revised Remarks
Line Page No.

No. (@) b} (e) (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFCRMATION AND B B
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Y o -

1 | Securlty Holders and Yoting Powers 107

2 | Comparative Balance Sheet - 110-113 j )

3 | Statement of income for the Year 114-116

4 | Statement of Accumuiated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activilies 17

5 | Statement of Retaned Eamings for the Year ’ 118-119

6 | Statements of Cash Flows ) 120-121

7 | Notes to Financial Statements ) 122
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES o
(Assets and Other Debits} ) )

& | GasPlantin Service 204-200 -

9 | General Information on Plant and Operations 211 )

10 | Gas Property and Capacity Leased From and to Others 212-213

11 | Accumutated Provisicn for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant 218

12 | Other Regutatory Assets - Gas S 232 )

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES - -
{Liabilies and Cther Credits) B

13 | Capital Stack and Long-Term Debi Data - 250

14 | Other Regulatory Liadilites 278
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES ) -

15 | Gas Operating Aevenues | 300-301 T

16 | Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 317-325 ) )
GAS PLANT STATISTICALDATA

17 | Gas Accounz-Natural Gas - 520 -

18 | Foomnote Reference 551 ) ) -

19 | Footnate Text 552

FERC FORM NO. 2-A {12-98)

L

Page 2




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
) / it An Originat (Mo, Da, Y1) "
Prke Naotura!l Gas (ompany {2) [JAResubmission | 3[31/03 Dec. 31,2 902

Security Holders and Voling Powers

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the tatest closing of the stock book
ot compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent,
ard state the number of votes that each could cast on that date if a meeting were held, If any such hoider held in trust, give ina
footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in
the trust. If the company did not close the stock book or did not compile a list of stockholders within one year prior to the end of the
year, or if since it compiled the previous list of stockholders, some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then
show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Asrange the names of the security holders in the order of voting power,
commencing with the highest. Show in column {a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a supplemental statement how such security became vested with
voting rights and give cther important details conceming the voling rights of such security. State whether voling rights are actual or
contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination
of corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish detfails concerning any options, warmrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for others to purchase securities of
the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material
information relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify the amourt of such securities or assets any officer, director,
assoclated company, or any of the 10 largest security holders Is enfitled to purchase. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible
securities or to any securities substantialiy all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general public where the options, warrants,

1. Give date of the [atest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the lalest general 3. Give the date and place of

bock prior to end of year, and, in a footnote, state meeting prior to the end of year for election of directors of the such mesting:

the purpose of such closing: respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy.

Total:
By Proxy:
VOTING SECURITIES
4. Number of votes as of (date):
Line Name (Title} and Address of Total Voles Common Stock Preferred Stock Other
No Security Holder
: (a) (b) {c) (d) {e)
5
6
7
2 = - -
5 —
10
1t
12 -
13 - )
14
15 i
16
17
18 i
19
20 i T o
Clear held Ohvo Holdings, Tne J0o o 00 7o
$ Radner (orpore fe Cender

gu i ”C ‘-fD O

Cadros, PA 1908677
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Name of Respondent Thus Repert Is. Date of f\;e; o Year of Report
. { {1y []AncCriginat (Mo, Da, Y1)
Prke Natura jas (ompany ~ 1{®) [C'AResuorission 3} 2 /03 Dec. 31, 2002

Comparative Balance Sheet (Assets and Other Debits)

Line Title of Account Reference Balance at End Balance at End
No. Page Number of Current Year of Previous Year
(in doltars) {in dollars)
{a) (b) {c) {d}
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 | utility Plant (101-106, 114) m
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107} 3. 93, 1& 903
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 2and 3) 7 5273 4_4 é 5/09 3 g7
5 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Depr., Amert.,, Depl. (108, 111, 115) CAE35 12N (2 L% Y9%)
6 | Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5) . 243 8333 2473 ) 549
7 | Nuclear Fuel {120.1 thru 120.4, and 120.6) o
8 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Amort., of Nuciear FueI'Assemb!ies {120.5)
9 Nugclear Fuel (Total of line 7 less 8)
10 | Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 6 and 9) 243 x;js 2430 8 yq
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116)
12 | Gas Stored-Base Gas (117.1)
13  System Balancing Gas {117.2)
14 | Gas Stored in Reservolrs and Pipelines-Noncurrent (117.3)
15 | Gas Owned to System Gas (117.4)
16 | OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
17 | Nonutility Property {121)
18 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amortization {122)
19 | Investments in Assoclated Companies (123)
20 | Investments In Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 7
21 | (For Cost of Account 123.1 See Foatnote Page 224, line 40) l__
22 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances ,
23 | Other investments (124)
24 | Special Funds (125 thru 128)
25 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 17-20, Z2-24)
26 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
27 | Cash (131) 57 AT 2822190
28 | Special Deposits (132-134)
29 | Working Funds (135)
30 | Temporary Cash Investments {136}
31 | Notes Receivable (141)
32 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) Lo agd 201479
33 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) '
34 | (Less) Accum. Provisian for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit (144) é ‘ ] im > ! & 7, 300)
35 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145)
36 | Accounts Recetvable from Associated Companies (146)
37 | Fuel Stogk (151)
38 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed {152)
39 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products {Gas) (153)
40 | Plant Materiais and Operating Supplies (154)
41 | Merchandise (155)
42 | Other Materials and Supplies (1586)
43 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157)

FERC FORM NO. 2.A (12-96}

Page 110




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
. n An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
pl Ke Natueal 9a s CDMP'“”‘{ (2) []A Resubmission 3[31f03 Dec. 31,2002
¥ ) Comparative Balanca Shoet {Assets and Other Dabits){continued)
Line ‘ Tit]e ofiAccé;mr 7 ‘ Reference Balance at End Balance at End
No, Page Number of Current Year of Previous Year
{in dollars) (in dollars)
' {a) {b) {c) (d)

44 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2)
45 | (Less) Noneurrent Portion of Allowances
46 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163)
47 | Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) )
48 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2 thru 164.3)
49 | Prepayments (165) T ) T
50 | Advances for Gas (166 thru 167)
51 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171)
52 | Rents Receivable (172) 233 {39 333 639
53 | Accrued Utiity Revenues (173) Pi3pd [ (237.7180)

54 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)
55 | Derlvative Instrument Assets (175)
56 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176}

57 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Total of ines 27 thru 54) Dot oldd 2,751,222
58 | DEFERRED DEBITS ' ’ '

59 | Unamorttized Debt Expensé (‘i 81)

60 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1)

B1 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2)

62 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3)

63 | Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric)(183)

64 i Preliminary Survey and Investigation Chargés {Gas)(183.1 and 183.2}
85 | Clearing Accounts (184)

66 | Temporary Faciiities (185)

87 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) ‘ 43 183 435,332
68 | Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187) o -
69 | Research, Developlﬁent, and Demonstration Expend. (188)
70 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Deb (189)

71 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190)

72 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) ' ' i 270 {3,501y
73 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 59 thu 72) 3'[ 0 [l o3 g3l _
74 | TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Total of lines 10-15,25,57,and 73) 34€1 24 15,591,902
——— = H L] ¥ —
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Name of Respondent - This Report Is: Dute Jf Feport Year of Report
- {1 [ian Gngmal {Mo, Da, Y1) oo
Poke Natoral 9as  (ompany () [TAzeruomission | 3[/31/03 Dec, 21, 2007

'Comparative Balance Sheoet (Liabilities and Other Crediis)

Balance at End

Line Title of Account Reference Balance at End
No. Page Number of Curent Year of Previous Year
{in dollars) (in dollars}
(a) B (c) (d)

1 | PROPRIETARY CAPITAL I

2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 3 ?i):(_b F) 350 430

3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204)

4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) -

5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (202, 206)

6 | Premium on Capital Stack (207) ) s gl0 555, 360

7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211} T F

8 | Installments Received on Capitai Stock (212) B
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock {213) -

10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense {214)

11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) _64;{‘7‘; lgs¢, [PYPX

12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidlary Eamings (216.1) S

13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) el L34S (€551 6,14y

14 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) o T

15 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Total of lines 2 thru 14) ) - 0-50 d.\ 2,37 3, 31

17 | Bonds (221) -

18 | {Less) Reacquired Bonds {222) N -
18 | Advances from Associated Com pantes (223) i
20 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) ‘

21 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225)

22 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr {226)

23 | (Less) Current Portien of Long-Term Debt T

24 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lines 17 thru 23) i .

25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227}

27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance {228.1)

28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) -
29 | Accumulated Praviston for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) o

30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous bperatiﬁg-lf’rbvisioﬁQ {228.4)

31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229j ) - i

FERC FORM NO. 2-A (12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Fiepon is: Date of Repurt Year ¢1 Report
i ) . {n An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) 412002
D, Ke Naium} 3&5 fom_pd ny (2) T]A Resubmission 3 ;3| /03 Dec. 31,

Comparative Balance Sheet (Liabilities and Other Credits){continued)

Line Title of Account Reference Baiance at End Balance at End
No. Page Number of Curent Year of Previous Year
{in doliars) (in dollars)

@ {b) (c) {d)

32 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of lines 26 thru 31)

33 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES I

34 | Curent Portion of Long-Tarm Debt

35 | Notes Payable (231}

36 | Accounts Payable (232) (3(, 8 354,923

37 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) )

38 | Accounts Payable to Asspclaled Companles (234) .

39 | Customer Deposits (235) 4f 8y 50, 569

40 | Taxes Accrued (236) GM £ 30,427

41 | Interest Accrued (237) '

42 | Dividends Beclared (2;'18) )

43 | Matured Long-Term Debt {239)

44 | Matured Interest (240)

45 | Tax Collections Payable {241)

46 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) [ 3‘1'4, Fc,?__.o ], S 00 o

47 | Obligations Under Capital |eases-Curmment (243)

48 ; Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244)

48 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245)

50 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Total of lines 34 thru 48) PLCE 2,262,925

51 | DEFERRED CREDITS

52 | Customer Advances for Construction (252)

53 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255)

54 | Deferred Galns from Disposition of Utility Plant {256)

55 | Other Deferred Credits (253)

56 | Other Reguiatory Liabilities (254)

§7 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257)

58 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) . Q’yf [,u( 935, 0S5

59 | TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 52 thru 58) 4.3& ol 935, L5

60 | TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Total of lines 15,24,32,50,and 59) 345 { q 5,59, 90 2

FERC FORM NO. 2-A (12-96)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
[&))] An Qriginal

{2) [T]A Resubmission

Date of Repont
{Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repart

Dec. 31,

Statement of Income for the Year

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility column
{i.) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts in
columns (c) and (d) totals.

2. Report amounts in discount 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2.

Line Title of Account Reference Total Total
No. Page Number Current Year Previous Year
(in dollars) (in dollars} .
() {b) {c) {d)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Gas Operating Revenues (400) 11| L4 9.19%¢ , 305
3 | Operating Expenses B
4 | Operation Expenses (401) 5$20,118 520, GES
5 Maintenance Expenses {402) l.ng, T1% Yuyg § 23
6 Depreciation Expense (403} [£9 [‘ A ‘] %0, 39 t{
7 | Amorlization antl Depletion of Utifty Plant (404-405) re
8 Amortization of Utility Plant Acu. Adjustment (406) )
9 | Amort of Prop. Lesses, Unrecovered Plan: and Reg. Sudy Costs (407,1)
10 Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407.2)
11 Regutatory Debits {407.3}
12 | {Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) )
13 | Taxas Other than income Taxes (40B.1) 43 041 551, O8O
14 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.1) P20 3,8 il
15 Income Taxes-Other {409.1)
16 Provision of Deferred Income Taxes (410.1)
17 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Credit (411.1)
18 | Investment Tax Credit Adjustment-Net (411.4)
19 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant {411.6)
20 tosses from Disposition of Utility Plant (411.7)
21 | {Lass)Gains from Disposition of Allowances {411.8)
22 | tossesfrom Dispesition of Allowances (411.8) o
23 | TOTAL Uity Operating Expenses (Totai of lines 4 thru 22) 4.49%,702 9,143,548
24 Net Utility Operating Income (Total of lines 2 less 23) (Carry forward to page 118, ling 25) 12, 5)‘,3 SL{! 1571
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Name of Respondent This Ré = l;: Sate 57 Roon - ,Year oF Rapor
/ (1} [_1An Originat {Mo, Da, ¥r) .
p(-ke Nartura ?ﬁ s [ampan‘{ N {2) [TJA Resubmission 3[‘3|]03 Dec. 31, 2002

Statement of Income for the Year

4. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from those reported in prior reporis.

5. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utifity departments, supply the appropriate account titles, lines 2 to 23, and

report the information in the blank space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement.

Line Elec. Utility Elec. Utility Gas Utility Gas Utility Other Utility Other Utility
No. Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previcus Year
{(in dollars) (in doliars) {in dollars) {in dollars} (in dollars) (in dollars) |
(€) i i) {n) i) )

—

1 | N [ [
3 | [ [ T
4 5820, 118 §.526,0%S
5 472,718 ydg 573
5 (£ b6y 180, 394
7

a8

9

10

11

12

13 432 097 55) 080
14 0‘74";112.( 3, 8l
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

2

23 6948, 102 9,743,548
24 (62,428 54,357
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ort Js.

Date of F .port

Name of Respondéﬁt This Re| Year of Report
(1 An Original (Mo, Da, 1)
Prke Natvral Gas (ompany {2) [jA Resubmission 3 3/0 3 Dec. 31,2002
“’ Statement of Income for the Year{continued) ’
Line Title of Account Reference Totat Total
Ne, Page Number Current Year Previous Year
(in dallars) {in deollars)
(a) {b) {c) {d
25 Net Uulity Operating income (Canied forward from page 114) 4,757
26 | OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
27 | Other Income -
28 Nonutility Operatmg Income -
29 Revenues farm Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Wark (415}
30 (Less) Gosts and Expense of Merchandsing, Job & Gontract Wark (416)
31 Revenles from Nonutility Operations 7 i . .
3z (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations [417.1}
a3 Nonoperating Rental income & 00 1,710
34 Equity in Eamings of Subsidlary Companies (41 8.1)
a5 Interest and Dividend income {418)
36 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.)
37 Miscellaneous Nonoperating income (421)
38 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1}
39 TOTAL Other income (Total of lines 28 thru 38) fi18} le, 11O
40 | Other Income Deductions )
41 Loss on Disposition of Proparty (421.2)
42 Miscellaneous Amortization (425)
43 Misceflaneous Income Dedctions (426.1 thu 426.5)
44 TOTAL Cther Income p_eQucﬁons (Total of Ines 41 thr 43}
45 | Taxes Applic. o Other income and Deductions
46 Taxes Other than Income Taxes (408.2) .
47 | Income Taxss-Federal (409.2)
48 income Taxes-Other {408.2)
48 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2)
50 {Less) Provision for Defatred Income Taxes-Credit {411.2)
51 tnvestment Tax Credit Adjustments-Net {411.5)
52 | (Less) Invesiment Tax Credits (420) .
53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Tolal of lines 46-52}
54 Net Gther income and Deductions (Total of lines 39, 44, 53) 1] e, N0
55 | INTEREST CHARGES .
56 Interast on Long-Temm Debt (427) ]
57 Amertization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) .
58 Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1)
59 (Less) Amortizatiun of Premium on Debt-Credit (423)
60 | {Less}Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
61 Interest on Debt to Assopiated Companies (430)
62 Other Interest Expense 431}
63 (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Constructon-Cradit (432}
64 Net Interest Charges (Tota.l of lines 56 thru 63 _ ]
65 Income Before Extraordinary ltems (Total of IIHES 25,54 end 64) o 31, Y7l
66 | EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
B7 Extracrdinary Income [434} ) . .
68 {Less) Extraorcinary Deductions {435]
69 Net Extraordinary Hems (Total of line 67 less line 68)
70 Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) } -
71 Extraordinawﬁiie[nsvaﬂe_r_Taxgs (Total ot line 69 less line 70) |
72 | Netincome (Tatal of ines 65 and 71) 13 122 M ,467
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Name of Respondent Ef:‘l';is Re Rl}t] lar[ inal '(E?\iaie 8.’ F{gp)art Year of Repart
. gina 0, Da, YT
P ke Natural gas Compqny {2) [T]A Resubmission 3] 3‘203 Dec. 31, 2002

Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities

2. Report in columns (f) and {g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

1. Report in columns (b} (c) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive Income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges”, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.

Line
No,

ltern

(a}

Unrealized Gaing
and Losses on
available-for-sale
securities
(b}

Minimum Pension
Gability Adjustment
{net amount)

c}

Foreign Currency
Hedges

(d)

Other
Adjustments -

(e

-

Batance of Account 219 at Beginning of Preceding
Year

Preceding Year Reclassification from Account 219 to
Met Income:

[4)

Praceding Year Changes in Fair Value

Total {lines 2 and 3)

Balance of Account 219 at End of Preceding Year/
Beginning of Current Year

Current Year Reclassifications from Account 219 to
Net Income

Cuirent Year Changes in Fair Value

[+:]

Tetad (ines 6 and 7)

[7+]

Balance of Account 219 at End of Current Year

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW 05-02)
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Name of Respondent '(l'ﬂls I%%n igl inal I(?G‘lle Bf Rsp)ort Year of Repornt
n Jrigina 0, L3, Y1 (45} 2
pl “C Nail'uraf 3@ 3 Cﬁmpdny (2) rlA Resubmission 3, 31 103 Dec. 31, 2_

Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Incoma and Hedging Activities(continued)

Other Cash Other Cash Totals for each Net Income
Line Flow Hedges Flow Hedges category of {Cartied Forwand
No. [Specify) [Spacily] jtems recorded In from Page 1186,
Account 219 Lina 72)
o tg) ] () )

1

2

3

4

5

3]

7

5 _

9

Totat
Comprehensive -
Income:

0]

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW 06-02)
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. > gy
Pike Na toral ?aS (ompany 2 EA Resubmission 3f3r/03 Dec. 31, 2002

Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year -
1. Repart all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unéppmpdafed retained eénﬁnqs. and unapproprated undistributed st]bsfdr‘aryeéﬂir‘ngs far the year.
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings ageount in which recerded {Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive), Show the contra primary account
affected in column {5).

3, State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings,
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of refained eamings, Follow by credit, then debit itemns, in that order,

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

. Name of Respondent This Re ;'x:rt is; Date of Repari vﬁ%
I 1An Orlsinal (Mo, Da. Y}

Contra Primary Current Year Previous Year
Line Item Account Affected Amount Amount
Mo. (in doilars) {in dollars)
{8) (b (e {d)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS i ) )
1 | Balance-Beginning of Year ' ) o ) 14 1,217, 19
2 | Charges (identify by prescribed refained eamings accountsy
3 Adjusiments to Retained Eamings (Account 439}
- -
5
B ) T ) -
7 | Approprations of Retained Famings {Account 436) T
8
9 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437}
10 '
11 Bividends Declared-Comman Stock {Account 43B)
12 ] 1< 1,506,078 i
13 | Transfers from Account 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Substdiary Eamings IQ_L 128 Ty
14 Balance-End of Year {Total of fines 1, 4, 5,6, 8, 10, 12, and 13} 5, T13
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
16 | TOTAL Appropriated Betained Eamings {Account 215) ffootnote datails)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 21 5.1
17 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings-Amortization Rasarve, Federal {Account S
18 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings [Accounts 215, 215,1) (Total of lines
19 | TOTAL Retained Eamings (Accounts 215, 215.1, 216) {Total offines 14 and1
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIAFIY EARANINGS (Account 216, 1)
20 | Balance-Beginning of Year {Debit or Credi)
21 Equity in Eamings for Year (Credi t} (Acccunt 418.1) i
22 | (Less) Dividends Received (Debit) R
23 | Other Changes (Explain) .
24 | Balance-End of Year j

FERC FORM NO. 2-A (12-96) - Page 118119




Year of Report
Dec, 31, 20072

ate of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)
3] 3 Alfﬁo 3

Name of Respondent “his Repoit [+
(1 An Criginal

Pike Natural ﬁasi (\omﬂ-’ﬂy (2 A Resubmission

* Statement of Casfi Flows

1, Information about noncash investing and financing activities should be provided on page 122, Provide also on page 122 a reconciliation botween
"Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year” with related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other” specify significant amounts and group others.

3. Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to Investing and financing
activities should be reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the amounts of Interest paid (net of amounis capitalized} and income taxes paid.

4. Investing Activities: Include at Other (Line 27) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with labilities
assumed on page 122. Do not fnclude on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per U.8. of A. General Instruction 20; instead provide a
recongiliation of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122,

Line bescription {See Instrctions for exp!ahation of cades) " Cument Year Previous Year
No. . Amaount Amount
{a) (b) {c)

Net Inceme (Line 72(c] on page 116)
Noncash Charges (Gredils) fo Ingome:
Depreciation and Depletion : ' (840 160,394

Deferred Income Taxes (Net)

Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net)

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables N ) {H 05". 1S > | 354 Y22

wCliol~N|o|on] A~ a]| -

Net {Increase) Decrease in Inventary

10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory

11 Net Increase {Decrease) in Peyables and Accrued Expenses ’ ' LT67,3€3> | 357,729

12 et {Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assats

13 | NetIncrease [Decrease] in Other Regulatory Liakilties

14 {Less) Allowance for Gther Funds Used During Construation

15 | [Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsiciary Companies

16 | Ofherf Ynrecovered Jas (oSt ' 44,29 ' 50,991
17 | NetCash Provided by {Used in) Operating Activities ) !
18 | (Total of Lines 2 thru 16) I B 19y, 122 21010003
m - e —— —

20 | Gash Flows from Investment Activities:
29 Construction and Acquisifion of Plant {including land):
22 | Gross Additicns to Litiity Flant (less nuclear fuel)

23 | Gross Addifions to Nuclear Fuel ' ‘ ' ) ( 192, 7157 K4oy 9345

24 | Gross Addiians to Camman: Utility Plant

25 | Gross Additicns to Nonutlity Plant

26 (Less) Allowangce for Other Funds Used During Constructian

27

28 | Cash Outfiows for Flant (Fotal of fines 22 thri 27) I E L1492, 18 < Yoy 934

29 ) ' : =

30 | Acquisiiion of Other Noncurrent Assets [d) - T

31 | Proceeds rom Disposal of Noncurrent Assets () o : - i 3¢, 72 0

a2 ' o

33 | Investmentsin and Advances to Assoo, and Subsidiary Companies )

34 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

35 | Disposition of investments in (and Advances to)
36 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies

37
38 | Purchase of Investment Securifies (a} )
a9 Praceeds from Sales of Investment Sesurities (a) -

FERC FORM NO. 2-A (12-96)




Name of Respondent ) This Report Is: ate of R“e;poﬂ Year of Report
(1} An Original {Mo, Da, Y7) > 00
Pike Natural das  {ompany (2) []A Resubmission | 3[3] o2 Dec. 31, 2

Statement of Cash Flows {continued)

Line Description (See ingtretions for explanation of codes) Current Year Previous Year
No. Amount Amount
(a) {b) {c)

40 Loans Made or Purchased
41 Coliections on Loans

42
43 Net {Increase) Decrease in Aeceivables

44 Net {Increase) Decrease in Inventory

45 | Net (Increase} Decrease In Aliowances Held for Speculation
48 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Acciued Expenses

47

48 | NetCash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

43 | (Totaioffines 28 thru 47) 192 7is 2|
50

51 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

52 Proceeds from Issuance of:

53 | Long-Tem Debt (b)

54 | Preferred Stock

55 | Common Stock

565 B
57 Net Increase In Short-derm Debt (¢)

58

59 Cash Provided by Qutside Sources (Total of lines 53 thrs 58)

60

61 Payments for Retirement of:
62 | Long-Term Debt (b}

63 | Preferred Stock

64 | Common Stock

65
66 | NetDecrease in Short-Term Debt {c)

67

58 | Dividends on Preferred Stock ]
69 Dividends on Comrman Stack ] [L50L, 0187

70 | Net Cash Provided by {Used In) Financing Activities | _ '

7 (Total of Tnes 59 thru 69)

72

73 Net increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
74 {Total of line 18, 49 and 71)

Gash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

aid|3ja

GCash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 57277 2,527,190
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
. (1) _ An Original (Mo, Da, Y7} [pec .
Dike leumf Yas (ompany {2) _ A Resubmission IECE cc3l,2002

Notes to Financlal Statements

1. Provide important disclosures regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the Year, Statement of Retained Eamings for the Year, and
Statement of Cash Flow, or any account thereof. Classify the disclosures according to each financial statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a disclosure is applicable to more than one statement. The disclosures must be on the same subject matters and In the same
level of detail that would be required if the respondent Issued general purpose financial statements to the public or shareholders.

2. Fumish details as to any significant contingent assets or llabilities existing at year end, and briefly explain any action initiated by the Intemal
Revenus Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or a ¢laim for refund of income taxes of a material
amount Initiated by the utility, Also, briefly explain any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3, Fumnish detalls on the respondent’s pension pldns, post-retirement benefits other than pensions (PBOP) plans, and post-employment benefit plans
as required by instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disclose for each individual plan the cument year's cash contributions. Furmnish details on the
accounting for the plans and any changes in the method of accounting for them. Include details on the accounting for transition obligations or assets,
gains or losses, the amounts deferred and the expected recovery pericds. Also, disclose any current year's plan of trust curtailments, tarminations,
transfers, or reversions of assets.

4, Whera Account 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an explanation,
providing the rate treatment given these item. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systern of Accounts.

5. Expiain concisely any retained eamings restrictions and state the amount of reteined eamings affected by such restrictions.

6. Disclose details on any significant financiat changes during the reporting year to the respondent or the respondent's consolidated group that directly
affect the respondent's gas pipeline operations, including: sales, transfers or mergers of affiliates, investments in new partnerships, sales of gas
pipaline facilities or the sale of ownership interests in the gas pipeline to limited parinerships, investments in related industries (1., production,
gatheting), major pipeline investments, acquisitions by the parent corporation(s), and distributions of capital,

7. Explain concisely unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that the company may need to refund a material amount {o the
utility's customers or that the utility may receive a material refund with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross
revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects and explain the major factors that affect the rights of the utility to retain such
revenues or to recover amounts paid with respect fo power and gas purchases.

8. Explain concisely significant amounts of any refunds made or recefved during the year resulting from setfiement of any rate proceeding affecting
revenues received o costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and summarize the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense

accounts.
9. Explain concisely only those significant changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including the

basls of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate doflar effect of such changes.
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Name of Respondent This Repor is: Date of Repan e o R
- (1) []An Original (Mo, Ba, Y1)
Pike Natveal Gas  Company (2) []A Resubmission IELE Dec. 31, 2002

Gas Plant in Service {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106}

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service {Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Ptant Purchased or Sold, Account
103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified, and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classifled-Gas.

3. Includa in column (c) and (d), as appropriate corections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding vear.

4, Enclose in parenthesis credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

§. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an
estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries In column (c).Also o be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of
prior year reported in colurmn (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary
accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to
the account for accumulated depreciation provision. !nclude also in column (d) reversals of lentative distributions of prior year's unclassifted retirements.
Attach supplemental statement showing the account distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c} and {d),

Bailance at Additions
Beginning of Year

{a) {b) {c)

Line Account .
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Voar of Fupon
(1 ["]An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r) o0
Poke Natural gas Company (2) [C]A Resubmission 3f41/03 Dec. 31,2002
o

Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)

including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and tha texis of
Account 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of respondent's reported amount for plant actually in service at end of year,

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. include also in column {f) the additions or reductions of primary
account

classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, In showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) the
amounts with respect to accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or
credits to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 389, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages. -

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser,
and date of transactlon. If proposed journal entrles have baen filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give date of

Retiremants Adjustments Transfers Balance at
End of Year

(d) {8) {f) (@)

Line
No.

QIO |~y @D |||
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Name of Respondent ’ This Report Is: Date of R$port Year of Report
{1) An Criginal Mo, Da, Yr)

Pike Natoral Gag Company (2) [JA Resubmission 3[3|7oz Dec. 31, 2007,

Gas Plant in Service {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) {continued)

Account Balance at Additions
Beginning of Year

(a} k) (c)

Line
No.

e B E R RS
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Name of Respondent

This Report I5:
(4] An Original
{2) [T]A Resubmission

Cate ot Repont

(Mo, Da, Y1)
3] 3r7o 3

Year or Report
Dec.31,2002

Pike Natoral jas‘ (o mpany

Gas Plant in Service {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued}

Line Retirements
No,
(@

Adjustments

{2)

Transfers

{f

Balance at
End of Year
(@)

34

35

6

37

38

39
40
4

2

43

A4
45
48
47

48

49

80

51

52

53

54
55

56

57

58

5

&0

61

62
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Name of Respondent This Repaoit ta: Dﬁée Bfﬁ$pod Year of Heport
(1) An Originat (Mo, Da, YT .
P.‘ ¥e N atural ﬁaf Comped ny (2) [ A Resubmission 3] 31 JU 3 Dec. 31,2 002

Gas Plant in Servica (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)

Line Account Balance at Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b (e)
81
82
8
84
85
86
& YL il 2T I
8 | 37 Lond ¢ Lond Rights 45, 114
8 | 278 Shuchurs Lwhmﬂcmﬁ 30, 443
0_| 276 _Mams 3,013, §o0 {7,094
ot
@ [49§ Measuring ¢ Kegulsheq Shbpe Eguipmt: Gen 113, Lo
9
M | 2% ODervices 504,219 2,827
% | 98) Mefers 435, 058
% | 291 Meder Installohm p, 308
7 | 283 House ﬁ(g_ﬂﬂ fors 74, TH3
08
99
100
01 | 387 Oéhur Equripmt 655 %
1oz Totel Dislribphen Plant 4,306,101 150,42
103 GeENERAL  PLAMT
104 | 499 Lond« Land f'c'fqh'f; 9701
105 | 290  Shrycheres < Imnmumw'}s 124 3 _
065 | 291  pbhce Pumibure & L’:.mam_z‘ 101, 8¢
07 | 242 Transgrésben 64,,.9m+ 237, 794 18, p43
108 5‘}3 5hl’-65 e_ﬂ&arﬂmm'f" i, 455‘
108 | 2,94  Tols, 5_¥y-r é;/gt(g, Eqmtm'f' {18, 23¢ )
110
M1 | 39¢& -Rw-vf—f oﬁia-if-ul L;urﬂmf [28, 126 23,181
12 | 297 Lommuntcabhor E<ampmt 30,372
113 | 29¢ Mise Eﬁgmm* ' fo, et
4 Y 4 _ 784, 343 41,744
115
116 7 ! r
117
118
120 '
121 To el Ggps lant in $(;(u(‘¢,_‘r 55040, 4'1“{ 192, 15
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(N An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
P-‘“e Nat cal Jas C'ompam{ (20 1A Resubmission 3 3:/03 Dec. 31, 2002
- Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)
Line Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at
No. End of Year
(d) {e) M @
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88 g5 174
8 2, 143
50 3,220,594
a1
92 s, 6o
93
94 513 046
85 Hag o058
96 I, 3os~
97 4, TdHE
98
93
100
101 6,56 2
102 q 457,612
103
104 4, 72!
105 121, 344
106 167,854
107 12,7457 243,692
108 jify HSY”
109 118,234
110
111 151, 277
112 2o, 310
113 le, 461
114 £12,7457 313,392 _
115
116
117
118
119
120
121 L1, 198 7 ] 5,370,414

FERC FORM NO. 2-A {12-96)

Page 209




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report

) {1) _ An Qriginal o, DA, Yr} | bec 31, 2001
pike Nafveal Gas  (ompany {2) _ A Resubmission g??’%.?

General information an Plant and Operations

1. In the space below provide a brief description of the plant and operations of the respondent,

2. State the name and location of the fields in which the respondent operates, the number of acres of operated gas lands, number of gas wells, miles
of gathering lines, miles of transmission lines, number and capacity of compressor stations, and other information which will give a general idea of the,
slze and nature of the facilities operated by the respondent In the production, gathering, transmmission and storage of nafural gas.

3. Provide details covering any important changes fn the scope of resporkient's operations during the report year,

Dike Natveal ja_(’ is o Jveal /Va)[ura/ja.{‘

Diste bohon  company  gervin residendal  an
ommercia ! USers in Hllfbora  and Wal/er'/q, oH
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Name of Respondent

Die Natural

qol.S Compc). n \/ {2) []A Resubmission

This Reror 1s
(1) [_]An Original

Date o1 Report
(Mo, La, ¥1)

3/2ifos

Year ¢f Report
Dec. 31,2002

Gas Property and Capacity L.eased fram Others

1. Report below the information called for concerning gas property and capacity leased from others for gas operations.
2. For all leases in which the average annual lease payment over the initial term of the lease exceeds $500,000, describe in column
(¢), if applicable: the property or capacity leased. Designate assoclated companies with an asterisk in column (b}.

Name of Lessor

No. {a)

* Description of Lease

(&) {c)

Lease Payments for
Current Year
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Name of Respandent

This Reg|
4}

rt Is: Dawe of Repont
An Original (Mo, D
{2) ["]A Resubmisslon

Yool o mepart

Dec. 31, 202

Prke Nodveal “jaS Compan\/

Gas Property and Capacity Leased to Others

1. For all leases in which the average lease income over the initiai term of the lease exceeds $500,000 provide in column (c}, a
description of each facility or leased capacity that is classified as gas plant in service, and Is leased to others for gas operations.
2. In column (d) provide the lease payments received from others.
3. Designate associated companies with an asterisk in column (b},

Name of Lessor

(a}

#*

{b)

Description of Lease

()

Lease Payments for
Cument Year

{d)

A
1§11 Y2

Z|o|le|leivajals|wln] -

-
[

—_
w

N
™

[y
[+,

—
[e.]

-
~J

—
o

"y
w0

[
[=3

%]
pary

[
]

[+
w

[X]
B

By
4,1

]
(<]

»M
v}

fe]
o

]
«

[&]
[=]

(5]
purg

[#]
¢]

()
()

W
o

&

a3
o

w
3

{2
w

[
(=]

Y
o

Y
—

o+
R

$u
[

+
B

&

Total

FERC FORM NO. 2-A (12-96}

Page 212




Name of Respongent This epon ' Date of Repoit y  Year i Repost
&3] An Orginal (Mo, Da, fT) '
pl ke Nalveal Gus (o M ganty (2) [7]A Resubmission | 3]3: 03 Dec. 31,2002
| v Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant (Acocun't 1 Oé}

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjusiments during year.

2. Explain in & footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 10, column (c}, and that reported for gas
plant in service, page 204-209, column (d), excluding retirements of nondepreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been
recorded and/or classified to the various reserve functionai classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
the book cost of the plant retired. [n addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate
functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

5. Atlines 7 and 14, add rows as necessary to report all data. Additional rows should be numbered in sequence, e.g., 7.01, 7.02, etc.

Line ltem , Total Gas Plant in Gas Piant Held Gas Plant Leased

No. ) {c+d+e} i for Future Use to Others
Saction A. BALANCES AND CHANGES DURING YEAR

| Balance Beginning of Year

2 Depreclation Provisions for Year, Charge_d to

3 {403) Depreciation Expense )

4 {413) Expense of Gas Plant Leased to Others

§ | Transportation Expanses - Clearing

6 Other Clearing Accounts

7 Other Clearing (Specify) (footnote detaiis):

8 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (T—otél_cﬁ fines 3 thru 7}

) Net Charges for Plani Refired:

10 Book Cost of Plant Refired

11 Cost of Removal

12 | Salvaga (Credit o

13 | TOTAL NetChrgs for Piant Ret. (Total of Ines 10 thru 12) .

14 Other Debit or Credit ltems (Des;cﬁbe) {footnote details):

18 | Balance End of Year {Total of fings 1,8,13,14)
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Name of Respondent This rReport Is: Date of R\e}pun Year of Report
. N An Ordginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
Dike Nalvral Gas (ompory {2) [ AResubmission | 3({21jo3 Dec. 31,2002

“Accumuilated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant (Account 108) (continued)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 10, cofumn (c), and that reported for gas
plant in service, page 204-208, column (d), excluding retirements of nondepreciable property.

3. The provislons of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been
recorded andfor classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary ciosing entries to tentatively functionalize
the book cost of the plant retired. |n addition, include all costs included in retirement work In progress at year end in the appropriate
functionatl classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar methad of depreclation accounting.

5. At lines 7 and 14, add rows as necessary to report all data. Additional rows should be numbered in sequence, 8.g., 7.01, 7.02, etc.

Line ftem , Total Gas Plant in Gas Plant Held | Gas Plant Leased
No. (ctd+te) Service for Future Use fo Others
(a) (b {c) {d) {e)

Section B. BALANCES AT END OF YEAR ACCORDING 70
FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATIONS

16 | Productions-Manufactured Gas

17 | Production and Gathering-Natural Gas

18 | Products Extraction-Natural Gas

18 | Underground Gas Storage

20 | Other Storage Plant

21 Base Load LNG Terminaling and Processing Plant

22 | Transmission

23 | Distribution

24 | General

25 | TOTAL (Total of lines 16 thru 24)

FERC FORM NO. 2-A {12-986) Page 219 {continued)




Name of Respondent TR Bate of Bepon Ve of RepaR __
- (1 []4n Onginal (Mo, Da, Yr) .
p' ke Natocal 9ag (o mpanry () [T \Resubmission 3’ 31/e3 Tee. 1, 2002

Other Regulatory Assets (Account 182.3)
1. Report below the details called for conceming other regulatory assets which are created through he ratemaking acfions of regulatory agencles (and not includable
in other accounts).

2. For regulatory assets being amartized, show period of amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items (5% of the Bafance at End of Year for Account 182,3 or amaunts less than $250,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by classes.
4, Report separately any “Deferred Regulatory Commission Expenses” that are also reported on pages 350-351, Regulatory Commission Expenses.

Line
No.

Description and Purpase of
Other Regulatery Assets

(a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

{b)

Debits

{c)

Written off
During Year
Account
Charged
(d)

© Witten off
During Year

Amount
{e)

Balance th
£nd of Year

0

Do~ ||| LIN]| =

Total
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repaort
{1 An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
P"Kg Na}ur‘ci/ an Compdf'?\/ (2) [T]A Fesutmission 3{?!/03 Bec. 71,2002
i CAPITAL STOCK DATA
1. Report below the details called for concsming common stock and fong-term debt.
2. The tatal amount outstanding reflectad in column (f) for Capital Stock Data refers to tatal amount outstanding without reduction for ameunts held by respondant.
Class and Series of Stock Number of Par Vakue Stated Value Outstanding Quistanding
Shares Per Share Per Share Per Balance Per Balance
{Add lines as necessary lo Authorized ot Par of Nonpar Sheet Sheet
Line report all data) Valze Stock
No. Stock Shares Amount .
{a) (b} o) {d} (e} {h
]
2 | Commen Sip ke 45D, 000 %300 {26,810 | 3%0,430
3
4
5
6
7
8
g9
10
1
12
13
14
15
LONG-TERM DEBT
Class and Serdes of Obligation Nominal Date of Qutstanding Interest Interest
(Add lines as necessary fo report Date of Maturity Per Balance for Year for Year
Line all data.} lssue Sheet
No. % Rate Ameunt
(a) (b) (] {d) {e) )
16
17
18
19
20
2
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
Tou T s |
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Otirer Reguiatory Liabilities (Account 254)

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1 An Origirad Mo, Da, Y1) i p
P;-kc Natdoral Gas Company (2) [TaResusmission | 3[3t/03 Dec *1 2002
(4 —

includable in other amounts),

2. For regulatory liabilitfies being amostized, show pericd of amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounis less than $250,000, whichever s less) may be grouped by classes.

1. Report below the details called for conceming other regU!atdry liabilities which are credted Ehrough ffié ratémaking actions of regulatory égencies {and not

Line R
No. Cescription and Purpose of

Other Reguiatory Liabilities
(a)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

)

DEBITS

Aceount
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c)

DEBTS

Amount
{d)

Gredis
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Balance at
End of Year
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Name of Respondent | This Regport is: Date of Report Year of Report
: (1) An Criginal {Mo, Da, 57}
Pt ke  Na tral Gas  Company ) [_]A Resubmission SL'_H o3 Doc N.2002
v

Gas Operating Revenuas

cotumns (f} and (g} revenues for Accounts 480-455.

1. Report below natural gas operafing revenues for each preserived acoount total. The amounts must be consistent with the detailed data on succeeding pages.
2. Revenues In columns (b} and {c} include transition costs fram upstream plpelines.
3. Other Revenues in columns {f) and (g} includte reservation charges received by the pipeline plus usage charges, less revenues reflected in columns (b) through (e}, nclude in

Revenues for Revenues for Revanues for Revenues for
Transitlon Transitfon GRIand ACA GRl and ACA
Costs and Costs and
Line Take-or-Pay Take-or-Pay
No. .
Tille of Account Amount for Amourt tor Amount for Amaunt for
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
{3 ; {b) (e [d} {e)
1 480-484 Sales
2 | 485 Intracompany Transfers
3 487 Forfeited Discounts
4 488 Miscellaneous Service Revenues
5 489.1 Revenues from Transporiation of Gas of Others
Through Gathering Facilities
5 488.2 Revenues from Transponation of Gas of Others
Through Transmisslon Facilities
7 | 489.3 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others
Threugh Distribution Faciltties
8 488.4 Revenues from Storing Gas of Others
9 480 Sales of Prod. Ext, from Natural Gas
10 | 491 Hevenues from Natural Gas Proc. by Others
1% | 492 Incidental Gasollne and Off Sales
12 | 493 Ren!from Gas Property
13 | 494 Interdepartmental Rents
14 | 495 Other Gas Revenues
15 | Subtotal:
16 { 496 {Less) Provision jor Rate Refunds
17§ TOTAL:
FERC FORM NO. 2-A (12-96) Page 300 A




Name of Respondent This Repont Is: Ph?te Bf (S vaar of Fepon
. 11} An Original , Doy~ .
pl ke Naiura/ Igd.f ()omp ary (2} [ ]A Resubmission 3?3’?/0 3 G 31 2002
Gas Gperating Revehues

4. Ifincreases or decreases from previous year are nof derived from préviousiy teported figures, explain any incansistencles iz a fooinote.

5. On Page 108, include information on major changes during the year, new service, and Important rate Increases or decreases.

6. Report the revenue from transportation senvices that are bundled with storage services as transportation service revenue.

Cther Othar Total Total Balatimtarot Detestnemrot-
Revenues Revenues Operating Operating Naturat Gas Natural Gas
Revenues Revenues I
Line H H < F
No. )
Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Armount for Amcunt for
Currert Year Previcus Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previaus Year
) (g h) {#) (i _ W

1 69232, 119 | 4.997,375 < | 60,329
2

3 _ 3853 71,060

4 2 b3S 207

5

6

’ i}

o
08,853 | 273,663 | 275613 | 304

10 B

11

12

13 )

14

15 T.16i, d22 9, 79%, 3¢S

16

17 It )l 9,798, 305
FERC FORM NO. 2-A (12-86} Page 301




Name of Respondent - This Report 1s; Date of Report Year of Report
1) _]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Prike Natral Gac (o mpany ) “]A Resubmission ’3] 3tfe3 Dec. 31, 200 2
d Gas QOparation and Maintenance Expenses
Line Account 7 . Amount for Armount for
No. Cument Year Pravious Year
{a) (b) (c)

1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 | A. Manufactured Gas Production

3 Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supp[ementa] Statement)

4 | B. Natural Gas Production '

5 | B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering

6 Operation o

7 750 Operalion Supervision and Engineering

a 751 Production Maps and Records

g 752 Gas Well Expenses

10 753 Field Lines Expenses

11 754 Field Compressor Station Expenses

12 755 Field Comprééscr Statlon Fuel and Power

13 756 Field Meaé.uring and Regulating Station Expenses

14 | 757 Purification Expenses

15 | 758 Gas Well Royalties

16 | 759 Other Expenses

17 760 Rents

18 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 7 thru 17)
20 761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
21 762 Maintanance of Structures and Improvements
22 763 Maintenance of Producihg Gas Wells
23 | 764 Maintenance of Fleld Lines )
24 | 785 Maintenance of Fleld Compressar Station Equipment
25 766 Maintenance of Field Meésufiﬁb and Regulating Station Equipment
26 767 Maintenance of Puriflcation Equipment
27 768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment )
28 769 Maintenance of Other Iéquipment
29 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 20 thru 28)

30 | TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering {Total of lines 18 and 29)

FERC FORM NO, 2-A (12-96) ' Page 317




Name of Respondent This eport Is: Date of Report Year of Report
n An Originat (Mg, Da, Yr)
P{ke Ndl"'b ra/ qag (ompan(/ (2) [ JA Resubmission 373!/03 Dec. 31, 2002
v T Gas Oﬂaraiion and Maintanance Expenses{continued)
Line - Accourt - 7 o B Arnount for Amount for -
No. Cumrent Year Previous Year
(a) () (e}
31 | B2. Products Extraction
32 Cperation o
23 | 770 Operation Supervision and Engineering T )
34 | 771 Operation Labor -
35 | 772 Gas Shrinkage ’ i
36 773 Fuel
37 | 774 Power S
38 775 Materials
39 776 COperation Supplies_ and Expenses
40 777 Gas Processed Ey Others i
41 778 Royalties on Products Extracted
42 | 779 Marketing Expenses o
43 780 Producis Purchased for Resale
44 | 781 Variation in Products Inventory : -
45 | (Less) 782 Extracted Products Used by the Utility-Credit
46 | 783 Remts ' ' ’
47 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 33 thru 46)
48 Maintenance -
49 784 MaintenanceHSuper'\.'lslon and Engiriéering -
50 785 Maintenance of Structures and [mproveme'nts o
51 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Reflning Equipment -
52 | 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines )
53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment o -
54 789 Maintenance of Compréssc;r Equfpmeni o ) ‘ -
55 790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipmert
56 | 791 Maintenance of Other Equipment T -
57 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 49 thru 58) - -
58 | TOTAL Products Extraction {Tatal of lines 47 and 57) T
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Name of Respondent This T eport Is: Date of Report Yoar of Repait
L)) An Original {Mc, Da, Y1) .
P.’Kz Na ﬁraf C?QS‘ C'Ompaﬁy {2) []A Resubmission '3/?! &3 Dec. 31, €092
< Gas Operation and Maintenance Expensss(continusd)
Line Aoco;.mt Amount for Amount for
No. Curment Year Previous Year
{2) {b) {e)
59 | C. Exploration and Devetopment
60 Operation
61 795 Delay Rentals
62 796 Nonproductive Well Drilling
63 797 Abandoned Leases
€64 798 Other Ekp_loration ’
65 | TOTAL Exploration and Development (Tatal of ines 61 thru 84)
66 | D. Other Gas Supply Expenses
67 Operatlon
68 800 Naturat Gas Well Head Purchases
69 800.1 Natural Gas Weil Head Purchases, intracompany Transfers
70 801 Natural Gas Fleld Line Purchases
71 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Qutlet Purchases
72 803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 499+ 371 7,359,270
73 B04 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases
74 804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases
75 805 Other Gas Purchases
76 {Less) B05.1 Purchases Gas Cost Adjustments
77 | TOTAL Purchased Gas (Total of lines 68 thru 76} 47294137} 7,35 9,270
78 806 Exchange Gas
79 Purchased Gas Expeﬁses _
80 807.1 Well Expense-Purchased Gas
81 807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations
82 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations i
83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expensss
B4 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses
85 | TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Total of lines 80 thru 84)

FERC FORM NO. 2-A (12-96)
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Name of Responcent

This Fepoitls:
§)) ]:E-‘\:w Qnginal

Date w Fepot
(Mo Da,Yﬁu

T

Year of Repdi

TOTAL Operation (Total of lines of 101 thru 113}

P.‘k.e Natu ra/ _94&‘ (E)mpaﬂy (2) A Rerubmussion 3[3(/03 Dec. 71,2002
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued)
Ling Account Amount for Amount for
No. Cumrent Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c)
86 | 808.1Gas Withdrawn from Storage-Debit ]
87 (Less) B0B.2 Gas Delivered to Slorage-Cradit
88 809.1 Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing-Debit
89 (Less) 809,2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing-Credit
90 Gas used in Ulility Operation-Credil )
91 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel-Credit o
92 811 Gas Used for Praducts Extraction-Credit
93 | 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations-Credit i
94 | TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit (Total of lines 91 thru 93)
95 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses
96 | TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. {Total of lines 77,78,85,86 thru 89,84,05)
97 | TOTAL Production Expenses (Total of lines 3, 3, 58, 65, and 96) 419413 1,359, 270
98 | 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND PROCESSING EXPENSES
83 | A, Underground Storage Expehsé;;_ h -
100 | Operation -
101 814 Operation Supervision and Engineering
102 Bt5 Maps and Records )
103 B16 Weils Expenses
104 817 Lines Expense
105 818 Compressor Station Expenses
108 819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power )
107 820 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses
108 821 Purification Expenses
109 822 Exploration and De\}elbpment’ o
110 823 Gas Losses ' )
111 824 Other Expenses
112 | 825 Storage Well Royalties
113} B26 Rents -
114

FERC FORM NO. 2-A (12-96)
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Nama of Respondent This Fronr Is! Date of Report Year of Report
. {1} [}An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) .
Pike Natvral ac (ompany (2} [=AResubmission | 3[3//03 Dec 11,2002
¥ " Gas Operation and Maintenance Expansesicontinued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) {b) {c)
115 | Maintenance
118 #30 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
117 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
118 832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells
119 833 Maintenance of Lines
120 834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
121 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
122 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment
124 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of fines 116 thru 123)
125 | TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of lines 114 and 124)
126 | B. Other Storage Expenses
127 | Operation
128 840 Operation Supervision and Englneering
129 841 Operation Labor and Expenses
130 | 242 Rents
13 842.1 Fuel
132 842.2 Power
133 842.3 Gas Losses
134 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 128 thru 133)
135 | Malntenance
136 843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
137 843.2 Maintenance of Structures
138 843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders
130 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Eguipment
140 843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment
141 843.8 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment
142 843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equiprnent
143 843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Reguiating Equipment
144 843.9 Malntenance of Other Equipment
145 | TOTAL Mainienance (Total of lines 136 thru 144}
146 | TOTAL Other Storags Expenses (Total of fines 134 and 145)

FERC FORM NO. 2-A (12-96)
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Name of Respondent ) This Peport 1s: E‘ﬁ‘:te Bf ﬁ?%o“ Yea: ot Report
) {1} An Griginal (Mo, La,
Pike Natural YGas Company (2) [T]A Resubmission 3/1tfo3 Dec.31, £00°2
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) {b) (c)

147 | C. Liquefied Naturél Gas Terminaling and Pmoesslng Expenses
148 | Operation o ' S
140 | B844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering

150 844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses
151 844.3 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses
152 844.4 Liquefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses

153 844.5 Measuring and Rebulating Labor and—é)_éehsesi '
154 844.6 Compressor Station Labor and Expenssé
155 844.7 Communication System Expenses

156 | 844.8 System Contral and Load Dispatching

157 | 845.1 Fuel ’

158 B45.2 Power

159 845.3 Rents

160 | 845.4 Demurrage Charges

161 (less) 845.5 Wharfage Receipts-Credit

162 8456 Processindrl_iqueﬁed or Vaporized Gas by Others

163 846,1 Gas Losses

164 846.2 Other Expenses

165 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 149 thru 164) o -
166 Maintenance

1687 847.1 Maintenance Supervislon and Engin—eéﬁr_ag

168 847.2 Maintenance of Structures and 'I'mprovements

169 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment

170 8474 Maintenance of LNG Transpartation Equipment

171 847.5 Maintenance of Méasuring and Regulating Equipment

172 847.6 Maintenance of Cbﬁlpres_éor Statlon Equipment

173 847.7 Maintenance of Communicatian Equipment

174 | B47.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment

175 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of fines 167 thru 174)

176 | TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Prac Exp (Total of lines 165 and 175)
177 | TOTAL Natural Gas Storége (Total of lines 125, 146, and 176) .
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iy B * o
Name of Respondent (1’-5 f ﬁirrt‘ '(gri il ?pﬂée B:a F%;_a)m Year o heport
Pike Nobural Gas (ompany (2) CJAResubmission | 3/7//03 Dec. 31, 200
o ' das Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued)
Line Account o Amount for Amount for
No. Cument Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (@

178 | 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
179 | Operation
180 850 Operation Supervision and Engineering

181 851 System Conlral and Load Dispatching

182 | 852 Communication System Expensas
183 853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
184 854 Gas for Comﬁressor Station Fusel

185 855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations
186 856 Mains Expenses

187 857 Measuring ahd Regulating Station Expenses

188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others
189 859 Other Expensas

190 860 Rents

191 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 180 thru 180)

192 Maintenance

193 861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

124 862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
195 863 Maintenance of Mains

196 8684 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

197 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment

198 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment
189 867 Maintenance of Other Equipment

200 | TOTAL Maintenance {Tolal of lines 193 thru 199)
201 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 191 and 200) —_p -
202 | 4, DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

203 | Operatlon

204 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering
205 871 Distribution Load Dispatching

206 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

207 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power

FERC FORM NO. 2-A (12-96) Page 323




Name of Respondent This Report ts Date 17 Report Year of Report
{n An Qriglnal (Mg, Da, YP)
P[ke Na-)—urd/ ga: ('ompany {2) [T]A Resubmission 3??170 3 Dec. 31,200 2
Gas Operation znd Maintenance Expenses(continued)
Line -Accounl 7 Amount for Arﬁounl for
No. Current Year Previous Year
{a) {b) {c)
208 | 874 Mains and Services Expenses 20,183 42,75 9
208 875 Measuring and Regutating Statlon Expenses-General
210 | 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-Industrial i
211 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-City Gas Check Statlon
212 | 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 5 3 L3 z 2630 1-{
213 | 879 Customer Installations Expenses 212,949t 7 {557 5
214 | 880 Other Expenses 2,349 ys g
215 | 881 Rents ) 447> (%, 728
216 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 204 thru 215) 52,016 [\, 858
217 | Maintenance o o
218 885 Maintenance Supervié_ion and Engineering
219 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements i )
220 887 Maintenance of Mains '
221 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Eduipment
222 889 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulaling Statlon Equipment-General -
223 890 Maintenancé of Meas, and heg. Station Equipment-Industrial
224 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Rég. Station Equip-City Gate Check Station
225 | 892 Maintenance of Services Ao, 43 281 , 802
226 | 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 1, 01“4 23 ;_”‘:H
227 | 894 Maintenance of Other Equipment 25,290 7 3 , 3"1?,
228 | TOTAL Maintenance (Tatal of lines 218 thru 227) 294, 24 32%, 95 %
229 | TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of fines 216 and 228) 443 .9 L 45,816

230 | 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES '

231 Operation

232 | 901 Supervision

233 902 Meter Reaﬁirig Expensss

61,472

J0,524

234 903 Customer Records and Collection éxpenéés

-Zbo{ ‘?_3'5 7

262,379
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Name of Respondent “This F oport Is: Date of Beport Year ¢ Report
{1) {_]An Originai {Mo, Da, YT)
Pike Natvral Gas Company (2} _[]A Resubmission 3[3t/07 Dec. 31,2002
< Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued) '
Line Agccount Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(@ ] (c)

235 | 904 Uncollectible Accounts 2.93! 131,853
236 805 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses
237 | TOTAL Gustomer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 232 thru 236) 337,43% Yt 756
238 | 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
238 | Operation
240 | 907 Supervision’ ‘
241 908 Customer Assistance Expenses
242 909 Informational and Instructional Expenses
243 | 910 Miscellanecus Customer Service and Informatlonal Expenses 3, _{elq 3002
244 | TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total of fines 240 thru 243)
245 | 7. SALES EXPENSES
246 | Operation
247 911 Supervision
243 912 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
249 913 Advertising éxpenses
250 | 916 Miscellansous Sales Expensas
251 | TOTAL Sates Expenses (Total of lines 247 thru 250)
252 | 8. ADMIN]STRATWE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
253 | Operation
254 | 920 Administrative and General Salaries 165,528 153,783
255 | 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 22,35 | sl 39
256 {Less) 922 Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit
257 | 923 Outside Services Employed 4%, 329 - 99,112
258 | 924 Property Insurance 50,5838 Y33 »3
258 925 Injuries and Damages
260 | 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits s, S84 139,089
261 927 Franchise Requirements ’
262 | 928 Reguiatory Commission Expenses 18279 i, 188
263 {Less) 928 Dupiicate Charges-Credit
264 930.1General Advertising Expenses
265 | 930.2Miscellaneous General Expenses Lo, 549 yaY 598
266 | 931 Rents 1200 1200
267 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 254 thru 266) 631,908 2,74/
268 | Maintenance
26898 | 932 Maintenance of General Plant 75,133 19, G 9
570 | TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Total of lines 267 and 269) 703, 491 (72,35 q
271 | TOTAL Gas O&M Expenses (To'al of lines 97,177,201,229,237,244,251, and 270} L R 292,906 2 .975, 758
FERC FORM NO. 2-A (12-96) " page 325
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Name of Respondent This Repoti is: " Date of Report Year ai leport
\ M An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Pike Noatural Jas Company () [JAReswbmssien | 3/31]03 Dec. 31,206 2

Gas Account - Naturai Gas

1. The purpose of this schedule is to account for the quantily of naturat gas receved and deliverad by the respondent.

2, Natusal gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Entarin column (c} the Dth as reported in the schedules indicated jor the flems of receipts and defiveries.

4. Indicate In a footnote the quantities of bundied sales and transporiation: gas and specify the line or: which such quantities are fisted.

5. [fthe respondent operates two or mere systems which are not intercornected, submit separate pages lor this purpose. Use copies of pages 520.

6. Also indicate by footnote the quantities of gas not subject to Commission regulation which did not incur FERC regulatory casts by showing (1) the local distribution volumes another
jurisdictional pipeline delivered te the local distibution company portion of the reporting pipeline (2) the quantities that the reparting pipeline transpested or sold through its focal
distribution facilities or intrastate faciliies and which the reparting pipeline received through gathering faciities or infrastate facilities, but nat through any of the interstate porfion of the
reporting pipeling, and {3} the gatherdng line quantities that were not destined for Interstate marke! or that were nat transpariad through any Interstate portion of the reponing pipeling.

7. Also indicate in a footnote {1) the system supply quantities of gas that are stored by the reporting pipeline, during the reporting year and also reported a5 sales, transportation and
compression volumes by the reporting pipefine dusing the same reporting year, (2) the system supply quantities of gas that are stored by the reporting pipeline during the reporting year
which the reporting pipeline intends to sef or transport in & future reporting year, and (3) contract storage quantities.

8. Also indicate the velumes of pipeline praduction field sales that are included in beth the company's fotal sales figure and the company's total transportation figure. Add addifional
Tows as necessary to report all data, numbered 14,01, 14.02, ete.

Ref. Amount of
Line ftem Page Bt
No. No. MmeF
{a) (b} (e
01 Name of System:
3 | Gas Purchases (Accounts 800-305) i qy3, 190
4 Gas of Others Recelved for Gathering (Account 439.1) ’ o 303 '
5 | Gasof Others Received for Transmisslon (Account 489.2) %08
6 | Gas of Others Received for Distribution [Account 489.3) 301
7 Gas of Others Received for Contract Storage (Account 489.4) 07
8 | Exchanged Gas Recaived from Others (Account 808) =
] Gas Recelved as Imbalances {Account BOB) 328
10 | Recelpts of Respondent's Gas Transported by Others (Account 858} S
11 | Other Gas Withdrawn from Storage (Explain) B
12 | Gas Received from Shippers as Compresser Station Fuel .
13 | Gas Recelved from Shippers as Lost and Unaccounted far
14 ' -
15 | Total Receipts (Total of lines 3 thau 14) o 43 729D
16 GAS DELIVERED
17 | Gas Sales (Accounts 480-484) . o 92 ¢4, 095
18 | Deliveries of Gas Gathered for Others [Account 489.1) 303
18 | Deliveries of Gas Transporied for Others (Account 489.2) 305
20 | Delivaries of Gas Distributed for Others (Account 489.3) 301
21 Deliveries of Contract Storage Gas (Account 489.4) 307
22 | Exchange Gas Delivered to Others [Account 808) 308
23 | Gas Delivered as Imbalances (Account 808} 328
24 | Defiveries of Gas o Others for Transportation (Accourd 858) ) 332
25 | Qther Gas Delivered to Storage (Expain) ) -
26 | Gas Used for Gompressor Staticn Fuel _ o 509
= - — —
28 | Total Deliveries (Total of lines 17 thrug?) ‘ - 934 04
29 (3AS UNACCOUNTED FOR
30 | Production System Losses )
31 | Gatherng System Losses }
32 | Transmission System Losses - i j
33 | Distibution System Losses i ) ALY
34 | Storape Sysiem Losses i ’ '
35 o )
35 | Tota! Unaccounted For {Total of lines 20 thru 35) - 4185
37 | Toial Deliveries & Unaceourted For (Total of ines 26 and 35) ? ¥3, 280
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Name of Respondent Tius Report is: Date of Report | Year of Report
(1) __ An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) | bec 3{,
Dike Natveal Gas (ompany (2) _ A Resubmission 37”? r7o3 2002
~ System Maps

1. Fumish five copies of a system map (one with each filed copy of this report) of the facilities operated by the respondent for the production,
gathering, fransportation, and sale of natural gas. New maps need not be furmished if no important change has cccumed in the facilities operated by the
respondent since the date of the maps furmished with a previous year's annual report. If, however, maps are not furnished for this reason, reference |
should be made in the space below to the year's annual report with which the maps wete furnished.

2, Indicate the following irformation on the maps:

(&) Transmission lines.

(b} Incremental faciliies.

(c) Location of gathering areas.

{d) Location of zones and rate areas.
(e} Location of storage fields.

{f) Location of natural gas fields.

(g) Lecation of compressor stations,
{h) Normal direction of gas flow (indicated by armows}.

{) Size of pipa.

{i) Location of products extraction plants, stabilization plants, purification plants, recyciing areas, etc.

{k} Principal communities recelving service through the respondent's pipeline.

3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale of the map; date of the facts the map purports to show; a legend giving all symbols and abbreviations
used; designations of facilities leased to or from another company, giving name of such other company.

4, Maps not larger than 24 inches square are desired. if necessary, however, submit larger maps to show essential information. Fold the maps toa

size not larger then this report. Bind the maps to the report. .

FERC FORM NO. 2-A (REV. 12-96) Page 522




INDEX

Accrued and prepaid taxes
Accumuiated provision for depreciation of
gas utility plant
utility plant {summary)
Advance to associated comparnies
Associated companies
advances from
advances to
control over respondent
corporations controlled by respondent
investment in
service contracts charges
Attestation 1
Balance Shest, comparative
Bonds
Capital Stock
discount
expense
premiums
reacquired
subscribed
Cash flows, statement of
Changes -- important during the year
Compressor Stations
Construction
overhead procedures, general description of
work in progress -- ather utility departments
Contracts, service charges
Control
corporations controlled by respondent
over respondent
security holders and voting powers
CPA Certification, this report form
Current and accrued
liabilities, miscellaneous
Deferred
credits, other
debits, miscelfaneous
income taxes, accumulated
income taxes, accumulated-other property
income taxes, accumulated-gther
regulatory expensas
Definitions, this report form
Depletion
amortization and depreciation of gas plant
and amortization of producing natural gas land and land rights
Depreciation
gas plant
gas plant in service
Discount on Capital Stock
Dividend appropriations
Earnings, retained
Exchange and imbalance transactions

Expenses, gas operation and maintenance
Extraordinary property lossas

Filing Requirements, this report form
Footnote Data

Gas account -- natural

262-263

219
200-201
222

256
222-223
102
103
222-223
357

110-113
256-257
250-251
254
254
252
251
252
120-121
108
508-508

218
200-201
357

103
102
107
i

268

269

233
234-235
274-275
276-277
350-3b1
v

336-338
336-338

336-338
219
254
118-119
118-119
328

320-325
230

i-iii
551-562
520




Gas
exchanged, natural
received
stored underground
used in utility operations, credit
piant in service
Gathering revenues
General description of construction overhead procedures
General information
Income
deductions - details
340
statement of, for year .
Installments received on capital stock
Interest
on debt to associated companies
on long-term from investment, advances, etc.
Instructions for filing the FERC Form No. 2
Investment
in associated companies
other 222-223
subsidiary companies
securities disposed of during year
temporary cash
Law, excerpts applicable to this report form
List of Schedules, this report form
Legal proceedings during year
Long-term debt
assumed during year
retained during year
Management and engineering contracts
Map, system
Miscellaneous general expense
Notes
Payable, advances from associated companies
to balance sheet
to financial statement
to statement of income for the year
Operating
expenses -- gas
revenues -- gas
Other
donations received from stockholders
gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired capital stock
miscellaneous paid-in capital
other supplies expense
paid-in capital
reduction in par or stated value of capital stock
regulatory assets
regulatory liabilities

Pealk deliveries, transmission system,
Peaking facilities, auxiliary
Plant -- gas
construction work in progress
heid for future use

leased from others
leased to others

Plant --Utility
accumulated provisions (summary}
leased to others, income from

328
328
220
331
204-209
302-303
218
101

256-259,

114-116
252

340
256-257
i-iii

222-223

224-225
222-223
222-223
iv

2-3

108
256-257
255

2556

357

522

335

256-257
122
122
122

317-325
300-301

253
253
253
334
253
253
232
278

518
518

216
214

212
213

200-201
213




e e

Premium on capital stock 252
Prepaid taxed 262-263
Prepayments 230
Professional services, charges for 357
Praperty losses, extraordinary 230
Reacquired
capital stock 250-251
long-term debt 256-287
Receivers' certificata 256-257
Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income from Federal income taxes 261 .
Regulatory commission expenses 350-351
Regulatory commission expenses -- deferred 232
Retained earnings ,
appropriated 118-119
statement of 118-119
unappropriated 118-119
Revenues
from storing gas of others 306-307
from transportation of gas through gathering facilities 302-303
from transportation of gas through transmissicn facilities 304-308
gas operating 300
Salaries and wages, distribution of 354-355
Sales 300-301
Securities
disposed of during year 222-223
holders and voting powers 107
investment in associated companies 222-223
investment, others 222-223
issued or assumed during year 255
refunded or retired during year 265
registered on a national exchange 250-251,
256-257
Stock lability for conversion 252
Storage
of natural gas, underground 512513
revenues 306-307
Taxes
accrued and prepaid 262-263
charged during the year 262-263
on income, deferred -- accumulated 222-223,
234-235
reconciliation of net income for 261
Transmission
and compression of gas by others 332
lines 514
revenues 304-305
system peak deliveries 518
Unamortized
debt discount and expenss 258-259
loss and gain on reacquired debt 260
premium on debt 258-259
Underground
storage of natural gas, expense, operating data, plant 512-513
Unrecovered plant and regulatory study costs 230




